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Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 11:23 AM

To: Mani

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SKK 1579C  Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004502/Amb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 

910B AND SKK 1579C ON 28/01/2018

Attachments: SKH 910B INSURED VIDEO.MOV

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Your Ref: SKK 1579C 

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004502/Amb3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 910B AND SKK 1579C ON 28/01/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter 

 

Our insured reported he was driving on newton circus just after newton road  on the third lane heading toward 

Clemenceau avenue, your client who driving on the 2nd lane  suddenly swerve into his lane , presumably exiting to Bukit 

Timah road and collided to our insured vehicle . 

 

Your client reported that he was travelling on his lane in the roundabout , our insured vehicle on his rear and was at the 

extreme left lane, suddenly our insured vehicle cross and hit onto his vehicle rear left portion. 

 

We have received CCTV footage from our insured. Attached CCTV for your reference. 

 

Based on the footage  our insured  was travelling on his own lane when Your client abruptly swerve to our insured lane 

and resulted in the collision. 

 

We regret to inform that we have our principal instruction to reject your client’s claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Bevan Lim | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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